Homedale School District #370

TO: Board of Trustees; Superintendent Rob Sauer
FROM: Amy Winters, HMS Principal

DATE: February9, 2015

RE: Board of Trustees Report

January Enrollment
Gr5=89 Gr6=96 Gr7= 94 Gr8= 99 Total: 378

First Semester Student Honors

Perfect Attendance Honor Roll AVID Honor Roll
5" grade: 13 students 5" grade: 57 of 87 students 7' grade: 12 of 13 students
6" grade: 16 students 6" grade: 66 of 97 students 8" grade: 18 of 21 students
7" grade: 16 students 7™ grade: 81 of 96 students

8" grade: 19 students 8" grade: 66 of 101 students

Future City Engineers Competition

Congratulations to Homedale Middle School’s Future City Engineering Team for placing
4th in the state at this year’s competition and winning a special award for
Multidisciplinary Solutions sponsored by University of Idaho’s Department of
Engineering.

This year’s competition was to grow enough of each selected vegetable and protein
within their city, named Crescimento Del Soja or Growth of the Soybean, to feed all the
citizens for at least one growing season. Competition presenters were Roberto Salazar
(6" grade), Juliette Larzelier (7™ grade), and Daniel Uranga (7" grade). There were 18
students involved in researching and designing the city.

Upcoming Events
February 5 Ski Night at Bogus Basin
February 13 Student Support Day

February 23 Parent/Teacher Conferences



